STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS November 24, 1987 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1880
(5051 383-6161

MEMO TO: Mike Stogner
FROM: Jerry Sexton
RE: Doyle Hartman

E. C. Winters
160 acre NSP NE/4 Sec. 18, T25S, R37E
Jalmat Pool

We have examined the files of the Hartman Winters #1-B & #2-H,
and the Texaco Producing Inc. South Langlie Jal Unit #12-B &
#17-H and find that the Hartman wells are perforated in the
Upper Yates, at least 150' above the Texaco Unit wells which
are producing from the SR.

Texaco is aware that Hartman has the Jalmat gas rights in this
area. We will make notation in our file that the Hartman
Winters #2 should remain classified as a gas well.

If you have further questions, please call me.

JS/ED



